



LAMAR ADVERTISING COMPANY

October 2, 2009

City of Las Vegas Planning Department
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Dear Sir or Madam:

Lamar Central Outdoor, LLC is requesting approval for the required review of the billboard we operate upon property owned by The Boys Club of Clark County located at 2800 Marlin Ave. (APN 139-36-213-001).

This particular billboard is a legal non-conforming structure and has been in existence on this property for nearly fifteen (15) years. It is well-maintained and nothing in the surrounding area has changed that would make this use incompatible with adjacent properties.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Scott Naftzger", written over the word "Sincerely,".

Scott Naftzger
Lease Manager
Lamar Central Outdoor, LLC

RECEIVED
OCT - 2 2009

RECEIVED

OCT 02 2009

1863 Helm Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
PH. (702) 873-4600 FAX (702) 873-4344

RQR-36250
11/19/09 PC